
Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: 

To: Jeff Bates 

cc: Hong Wang; Lee Fulcher 

Subject: RE. 080299-TP - Embarq and The Ultlmate Connectlon -Agreement 

Wednesday, August 20,2008 11:14 AM 

Hi Jeff, 

I will make the change to the docket title, per your request below. The statutory deadline will be taken care of by 
Hong's section. 

Dorothy 

From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2008 11:11 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Sally Simmons; Victor McKay; Hong Wang; Lee Fulcher; Kimberley Pena 
Subjeb: 080299-TP - Embarq and m e  Ultimate Connection - Agreement 

Dorothy, 

In reviewing this adoption, I've determined that it is an "adoption with amendments" instead of a pure adoption. Since this 
becomes a negotiated agreement with the amendments, it requires a Statutory Deadline event and date. The Statutory Deadline 
should be September 1,2008. 

Thomas J. (Jeff) Bates 
Research Associate 
Competitive Markets & Enforcement 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Voice: 850-41 3-6538 
Fax: 850-413-6539 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state 
business are considered fo be public records and wil/ be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, 
your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

8/20/2008 


